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TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Aaron R. Kenneston, Emergency Management and Fire
Suppression
(775) 337-5898, akenneston@washoecounty.us
THROUGH: Kate Thomas, Assistant County Manager

SUBJECT: Accept a donation of a vehicle [estimated value is $1,454, no
charge to the County] from Mona Mae Cain to be utilized for
auto extrication and live fire training benefiting Gerlach.
(Commission District 5.)

SUMMARY

The Washoe County Emergency Management and Fire Suppression Program has
received a donation, in the form of a motor vehicle, with an estimated Kelly Blue Book
value of $1,454 for auto extrication and live fire training. The vehicle is a 2003 Ford
Focus LX, VIN: 1FAFP33P43W194314 (copy of title attached).

Washoe County Strategic Objective supported by this item: Safe, Secure and
Healthy Communities.

PREVIOUS ACTION
N/A.

BACKGROUND

A citizen offered the Washoe County Emergency Management and Fire Suppression
Program a vehicle for fire training at no cost to the County. The vehicle will be used in
the conduct of Entry Level Fire Fighter (ELFF)/Fire Fighter 1 training.

FISCAL IMPACT
No Fiscal Impact
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RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Washoe County Board of County Commissioners accept a
donation of a vehicle [estimated value is $1,454, no charge to the County] from Mona
Mae Cain to be utilized for auto extrication and live fire training benefiting Gerlach.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board agree with staff’s recommendation, a possible motion would be: “Move
to accept a donation of a vehicle [estimated value is $1,454, no charge to the County]
from Mona Mae Cain to be utilized for auto extrication and live fire training benefiting
Gerlach.”




